The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required

BD is executing a recall of the product referenced below.

We have confirmed that affected product listed above was manufactured using unvalidated materials that can result in unsealed packaging for the individual syringes. If the Blister Pack of the syringe has a non- intact seal then there is a potential that the syringe is no longer sterile. Although highly unlikely to lead to any health impact, the use of a non-sterile syringe poses the risk of a local skin infection which may require medical treatment such as the use of antibiotics.

This defect is isolated to the specified Catalog and Lot Numbers listed in the table above. The affected lots were manufactured on or after April 1, 2022 and distributed from June 24, 2022 through October 12, 2022. Our records indicate you may have received product from the affected lots.

Product Name	UDI-DI	Catalog (Ref) No.	Lot No	Expiration Date Product (YYYYMMDD) Package Size	
BD Insulin Syringes with the BD Micro- Fine™ IV Needle 1mL, 12.7mm, 28G	GTIN (01) 00382903294206	329420	2038204	2027/04/30	100 units/carton 5 cartons/case
Single Unit Scale BD Insulin Syringes with the BD Micro- Fine [™] IV Needle 1mL, 12.7mm, 28G Two Unit Scale	GTIN (01) 00382903294244	329424	2024074	2027/04/30	100 units/carton 5 cartons/case
BD Insulin Syringes with the BD Micro- Fine™ IV Needle 0.5mL, 12.7mm, 28G Single Unit Scale	GTIN (01) 00382903294619	329461	2031528	2027/04/30	100 units/carton 5 cartons/case